From: Evan Giannakas <evan.giannakas@velex.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:17 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Gregory Drake <gregory.drake@velex.com>; Shanna Palmer <shanna.palmer@nexius.com>;
Darvonte Green <darvonte.green@velex.com>; Matt McEachern <matt.mceachern@velex.com>
Subject: EM-CING-134-201104 — 157 Chestnut Hill Road, Stafford Springs, CT 06076

Hello,

This is an email regarding account EM-CING-134-201104. Construction is planning to start at this site on
3/11/2021. | have added the site information below and attached the provided CSC Letter.

Site Information:

e (CSCAccount Number: EM-CING-134-201104

Carrier: AT&T

FA #:10118582

Site Address: 157 Chestnut Hill Road, Stafford Springs, CT 06076
Construction Start: 3/11/2021

e Construction Complete: Estimated 3/25/2021

Please let me know if there is anything else needed from us, before we start construction.

Thanks,

EVAN GIANNAKAS

Construction Manager - New England

evan.giannakas@velex.com - NEW EMAIL, PLEASE TAKE NOTE
978-967-7169

VELENX
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